Nomination For Appointment as an Associate Member Of the Graduate Faculty

CGS Agenda Item: 20-07 Effective Immediately

Name of nominee: Nathan J. Wehr	Date: 10/3/19	
Department/school: Counseling & Higher Education		19
E-mail address of nominee njwehr@eiu.edu		
Graduate courses to be taught: Thesis Committee only		
Semester/term and year of approval: Fall 2019		
Need for this assignment: Need to serve on Thesis Committee		
Length of Appointment: ☐ 1 year term: ☐ 2 year term: ☑ 3 year	r term:	
Profile of the candidate:		
A. Date appointed to EIU Faculty:		
B. Current academic rank:		
C. Academic and professional experience:	2 4 4 4 2045	
	Date awarded: May 2015	
Degree granting institution: Eastern Illinois University		
Field of specialization: College Student Affairs		
within the last three years (workshops, research, service, creative a put in vita format and attach. E. List the graduate courses taught by the candidate during the last		
72 2	727	
Graduate Coordinator or Chair, Department Graduate Committee	Department Chair	
Academic Dean	Dean, Graduate School	

RECEIVED
THE GRADUATE SCHOOL

OCT 28 2019

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

Tested Experience Exception Rubric

OCT 28 2019

Potential Instructor: Nathan Wehr

Date 5/22/19

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

Expectation

Tested Experience Exception Minimum Requirements		
At-least <u>five years of experience</u> in the profession or current employment in the field;		
Hold appropriate professional certifications and licenses (as appropriate to the field and if applicable); and	X	
A baccalaureate degree (B.A., B.F.A., B.S., and so on) to teach undergraduate students or a graduate degree (M.A., M.S., M.Ed. or Ed.S.) with additional coursework in the field or discipline of instruction	X	
If the minimum requirements are not met, please provide justification for why this candidate should be considered as an adjunct instructor. • Interim Director of Fraternity and Sorority Programs 16- Present • Interim Director of Student Life 15-16 • Uniquely qualified to serve on CSA Thesis committees.		
Signatures: Signatures: Date: /0 Date: 10 Date: Compared Date: Compared		
Date:		

Nathan J. Wehr

OCT 28 2019

natew422@gmail.com | (812) 661-0632 | Charleston, IL EASTERN ILLINOIS

EDUCATION
Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL

Master of Science in College Student Affairs

May 2015

UNIVERSITY

• Thesis Title: Being Bromo in a Heterosexual Dominated Culture: A Qualitative Study

University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN

Bachelor of Science in Public Relations and Advertising

Minor: Communication Studies

May 2012

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Interim Director of Fraternity & Sorority Programs, Eastern Illinois University

July

2016 - Present

- Oversight of a fraternity and sorority community of 500+ fraternity and sorority members
- Supervision of one Graduate Assistant for the Fraternity and Sorority Programs office
- Supervision of four Greek Court Assistant Resident Directors in their roles related to FSP Office
- Oversee programming, supervision, and recruitment/intake for three governing councils:
 - o Interfraternity Council, Panhellenic Council, and National Pan-Hellenic Council
- Serve as fiscal agent for all council accounts and three Eastern Illinois University Foundation Scholarships
- Work closely with NPC Release Figure Specialist to implement and process recruitment through ICS
- Spearhead logistics for the annual FSP Leadership Retreat for chapter and council leadership
- Recruit, select, and advise Greek Week Overall Co-Chairs, along with lead support on logistics for Greek Week
- Oversee logistics in planning and coordinating three major Greek Week Events: Airband, Greek Sing, and Tugs
- Assist in coordination for annual National Pan-Hellenic Council Stroll-Off and Step-Show
- Coordinate recognition programs such as Order of Omega National Honor Society & Chapter Excellence Awards
- Partner with the Office of Student Standards on organizational investigations and policy issues
- Coordinate logistics for annual attendance at Association for Fraternal Leadership and Values Conference
- Work closely with the Vice President for Student Affairs Office and Office of Student Standards concerning critical incidents involving students within the fraternity and sorority community
- Maintain communication with (Inter) National Headquarters staff and Chapter Advisors concerning campus issues, judicial matters, or organizational investigations
- Manage updates for FSP social media accounts, office webpage, and marketing materials
- Experience creating, implementing, and enforcing social event policies and procedures
- Created and oversee newly implemented Hazing and Prevention Education Team, along with Hazing Prevention and Education Training sessions for all chapters.
- Advise the Fraternity and Sorority Review Board for the fraternity and sorority community

Interim Assistant Director of Student Life, Eastern Illinois University

January 2015-June 2016

- Coordinated planning, contract negotiations, logistics, and budgets totaling \$36,000+ of four Welcome Back Weekend events for a campus of 6,000+ students
- Assisted in planning, logistics, and budgets totaling \$15,000+ for Family Fun Fest, EIU's Family Weekend
- Advised the University Board student Homecoming Committee comprised of 2 Homecoming Chairs and 12 Committee Chairs with a budget of \$20,000+
- Supervised 5 Student Life Office Graduate Assistants, 1 full-time Administrative Clerk, and 2 Student Workers
- Spearheaded the campus-wide Homecoming Steering Committee comprised of 6 representatives from various campus departments
- Managed Registered Student Organization registration, renewal, and updating process
- Advised the Black Student Union and Latin American Student Organization
- Directed the Miss Black Eastern Illinois University Scholarship Pageant
- Managed all hospitality arrangements for artists, stage and student crews, and staff for all major concerts

NATHAN J. WEHR 2

Eastern Illinois University College Student Affairs Interview Days Committee, Co-Chair

Sept. 2013-May

2015

- Conceptualized and initiated Buddy System into Interview Days
- Assessed improvements from previous years Interview Days
- Coordinated lodging, meals, and interview schedules for a 3-day event involving 40+ candidates

The Graduate School, Graduate Assistant, Eastern Illinois University

August 2013-Jan. 2015

Assisted in supervising the Graduate Student Advisory Council

Student Life Office Intern, Eastern Illinois University

May 2014-July 2014

- Planned and coordinated Welcome Back Weekend events for a campus of 6,000+ students
- Advised Student Government Summer Senate in programming of fall semester 2014

ADDITIONAL UNIVERSITY SERVICE AND COMMITTEE WORK

Eastern Illinois University

EIU Campus-Wide Homecoming Steering Committee

Committee January 2015 - Present July 2016 - Present

Sexual Violence Prevention Team

July 2016 - Present July 2016 - Present

Alcohol Coalition CommitteeCollege Student Affairs Interview Days Committee

August 2017 - Present

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

Association of Fraternity/Sorority Advisors
 2017, 2018

Fall 2016,

- Association of Fraternal Leadership & Values Central Fraternal Leadership Conference St. Louis, MO- 2011 and 2012. Indianapolis, IN 2017, 2018, 2019
- Lambda Chi Alpha Neville Advisor's College (2019)

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

EIUnity Diversity Conference, Eastern Illinois University (

February 2016)

Presentation Title: "Being Bromo in a Heterosexual Dominated Culture"

FACILITATION EXPERIENCE

Northern Interfraternity Conference, IMPACT Institute (

October 2016)

- Illinois State University
- NIC Undergraduate Interfraternity Institute (
 - o Indiana University

July 2018, 2019)

PROFESSIONAL AFFLIATIONS

Association of Fraternity/Sorority Advisors

March 2014-Present

- O Team member for the Region III Membership, Engagement, and Recruitment Team
- O Special Events Committee for AFA Annual Meeting (2018, 2019)
- Association for Fraternal Leadership and Values
 - o AFLV Awards and Assessment Committee (

2019)

o AFLV Education Programs Reviewer (

2018, 2019)

ALUMNI INVOLVEMENT

- Lambda Chi Alpha, Alumni Advisory Board
 - o Co-Chair for Phi-Xi Zeta 35th Anniversary Celebration
 - o Phi-Xi Zeta chapter at University of Southern Indiana
 June 2012-Present

NATHAN J. WEHR Core Report R	Reviewer for Lambda Chi Alpha Interna	ational Headquarters (2018, 2019)	2